
 
 

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: February 16, 2017 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Rayna Hartz, Superintendent 

 Re: Budget Work-session   

 

 

Lisa Taylor will discuss the Financial Work-session with the Board. 

 
 



 
 

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: February 16, 2017 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Rayna Hartz, Superintendent 

 Re: Approval of Agenda 

 
The Agenda for February 16, 2017 is presented for your approval. 



 
 
 
The Mission of the Yupiit School District is to educate all children to 

be successful in any environment. 
 

Regional Board Members 
 
 

 
       Willie Kasayulie, Chairman       Ivan M. Ivan, Vice Chairman       Noah Andrew, Board Secretary 
       Samuel George, Treasurer      Moses Owen, Board Member         Moses Peter, Board Member      
       Robert Charles, Board Member 
 

Committee Meetings and Work-sessions 
 

  
10:00 AM       - Budget Worksession 
 

 
 Agenda (beginning at 1:00 PM) 
 

Regional Board of Education Meeting 
 

LOCATION: Akiachak, Alaska   DATE:  February 16, 2017 
 

I. Call to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Invocation 
IV. Recognition of Guests 
V. Approval of Agenda 
VI. Approval of Minutes:  

A.  January 17, 2017 
B.  January 30, 2017  

VII. Correspondence  
VIII. Reports:  

A. Attendance Report:  
B. School Reports   

1.  Akiachak  
2.  Akiak  
3.  Tuluksak  

C.  Tribal Education Department Report 
D.  Curriculum, Instruction, Assessment Report 
E. Business and Finance Report  
F.  Maintenance & Operations Report 
G.  Technology Director Report 
H.  Superintendent’s Report 

IX. Action Items 
A.  Certified Staff 
B.  Administrative Staff 
C.  New Hire 
D.  Resignations 
E. Tuluksak Water Sales Contract 
 



 
X. Board Travel:  
XI.  Public Comments 
XII. Board Comments 
XIII.  Executive Session: Update on Legal Matters 
XIV. Next Regular Meeting: March 9, 2017 in Tuluksak 
XV. Adjournment 

 



 
 

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: February 16, 2017 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Rayna Hartz, Superintendent 

 Re: Approval of Minutes 

The Administration recommends the approval of the Minutes for the Regular RSB meeting minutes for January 
17, 2017 and the Special RSB Meeting for January 30, 2017. 
 
 
 



1 

 
 
        Box 51190   Akiachak, AK 99551    (907) 825-3600    Fax (877) 825-2404 

Regional School Board 
 
 
 
    Willie Kasayulie, Chairman                     Ivan M. Ivan, Vice Chairman          Noah Andrew, Secretary 
    Samuel George, Treasurer                        Moses Owen, Board Member         Moses Peter Board Member                 
    Robert Charles, Board Member                      
   

   
Minutes of the Yupiit School District 

Regional Board of Education 
   

Held: January 19, 2017 
Village:  Akiachak, Alaska 

 
 
Committee Meeting 
& Work-session 
 
 
 
Call to Order 
 
 
Roll Call 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Invocation 
 
Recognition of 
Guests 
 
 
Approval of 
Agenda 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
10:00 AM –  Develop Talking Points for Approved Legislative Priorities 
 

The Developing Talking points for approved Legislative Priorities will 
be up for the RSB discussion. 
 
I. Call to Order: Chairman Kasayulie called the regular meeting of 
the Regional School Board to order at  
 
II. Roll Call:  Present: 
Willie Kasayulie, Chairman 
Ivan Ivan, Vice Chairman 
Samuel George, Treasurer 
Noah Andrew, Secretary 
Moses Owen, Board Member 
Robert Charles, Board Member 
Moses Peter, Board Member 

 
III. Invocation: Moses Owen rendered the invocation 
 
IV. Recognition of Guests: John Phillip, Sheila Williams-Carl, 
Rayna Hartz, Sharene Craft, Jim Hartz, Sophie Kasayulie and Bonnie 
James 

 
V. Approval of Agenda:  Administration presented the January 19, 
2017 Yupiit School District Regional School Board Agenda for 
approval. 
 
Motion, by Ivan Ian, Seconded by Robert Charles to approve the agenda 
with additions to include C. New Hire: Brian Luebke, 7-12 Generalist, 
Akiak School under IX. Action Items and re-schedule the March board 



2 

 
 
Approval of 
Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
Correspondence 
 
 
 
 
Reports 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Action Items 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

meeting on Superintendent Rayna Hartz report. Motion passed. 
 
VI. Approval of Minutes:  The Administration presents the 
December 15, 2016 Yupiit School District Regional School Board 
Minutes for approval. 
 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Ivan Ivan to approve the Regular 
Board meeting Minutes. Motion passed. 
 
VII. Correspondence:  

A. DEED – District’s Financial Statement Audit for 
FY2016 
B. BDO – Eric Campbell, CPA 
 

The correspondence from DEED on District’s Financial Statement Audit 
for FY2016 and the email correspondence from Eric Campbell, CPA is 
presented for information only. 
 
VIII. Reports: 

A. Attendance Report: The handouts of the Attendance report 
was reviewed by the board. 
B. School Reports 

1. Akiachak: Doug Richard’s board report was reviewed. 
2. Akiak: Charles Burns report was reviewed. 
3. Tuluksak: David Macri’s report was reviewed. 

C. Tribal Education Department: Sophie Kasayulie 
highlighted her board report. 
D. Curriculum, Instruction, Assessment Report: Sharene 
Craft highlighted her board report. 
E. Business and Finance Report: Lisa Taylor highlighted the 
Financial report via tele-conference. 
F. Maintenance & Operation Report: Jim Hartz highlighted 
his board report. 
G. Technology Director’s Report: Tim Bateman’s report was 
reviewed by the board. 
H. Superintendent’s Report: Rayna Hartz highlighted her 
board report. 

The March Board meeting was re-scheduled from March 23, 2017 to 
March 9, 2017 in Tuluksak. 
 
IX. Action Items 

A. FY2017-2018 School Calendar 
The Administration recommended the approval of the FY2017-2018 
School Calendar. 
 
Motion by Ivan Ivan, Seconded by Sam George to accept the FY2017-
2018 School Calendar with change to move the in-service day on April 
17 to April 16, 2018. Motion passed. 
 
 
 



3 

 
Continue – Action 
Item 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Board Travel/Info 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Public Comments 
 
 
 
 
 
Board Comments 
 
 
Executive Session 
 
Next Meeting  
Regular Meeting 
 
Adjournment 
 

 
B. Resignation 

The Administration recommended the approval of resignation of 
Georgianne Steven, Food Service Assistant for Akiachak School, 
effective December 21, 2016. 
 
 Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Moses Owen to approve the 
resignation of Georgianne Steven, Food Service Assistant for Akiachak 
School, effective December 21, 2017. Motion passed. 
 

C. New Hire: Brian Luebke, 7-12 Generalist, Akiak School 
The Administration recommended the approval of the new hire for Brian 
Luebke, 7-12 Generalist, Akiak School. 
 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Moses Owen to approve the new 
hire for Brian Luebke, 7-12 Generalist for Akiak School. Motion passed. 
 
XII. Board Travel/Info:  AASB Leadership/Legislative Fly-In 11-

14, 2017 
 

The AASB Leadership/Legislative Fly-In in scheduled on February 11-
14, 2017 in Juneau. This is presented for information and possible action. 
 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Robert Charles to send Chairman 
Willie Kasayulie and Ivan Ivan to the AASB Leadership/Legislative Fly-
In in Juneau on February 11-14, 2017. Motion passed. 
 
Chairman Willie Kasayulie and Ivan Ivan to work on travel dated with 
Bonnie James. 
 
XIII. Public Comments: Sheila Williams-Carl, newly elected Local 
Advisory School Board (LASB) for Akiak School asked the Regional 
School Board if it would be appropriate to bring up issues regarding the 
letter she received from a concerned parent/community member of 
Akiak and did not know the process.  

 
XIV. Board Comments: Upcoming organizational/community  
meetings were announced 

 
XV. Executive Session: Legal Issues:  
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Ivan Ivan to go into an executive 
session at 3:38PM. 
 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Moses Owen to get out of an 
executive session at 5:07 PM. 

 
XVI. Next Regular Meeting:  February 16, 2017 

 
XVII. Adjournment: Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Ivan Ivan 

to adjourn the meeting at 5:08 PM. 
 



4 

 
 
  ___________________________               ___________________ 
  Secretary                                                     Date 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 



 
 
        Box 51190   Akiachak, AK 99551    (907) 825-3600    Fax (877) 825-2404 

Regional School Board 
 
 
 
    Willie Kasayulie, Chairman                     Ivan M. Ivan, Vice Chairman          Noah Andrew, Secretary 
    Samuel George, Treasurer                        Moses Owen, Board Member         Moses Peter Board Member                 
    Robert Charles, Board Member                      
   

   
Minutes of the Yupiit School District 
Special Regional Board of Education 

   
Held: January 30, 2017 

Village:  Akiachak, Alaska 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Call to Order 
 
 
Roll Call 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recognition of 
Guest 
 
Presentation 
 
 
Adjournment 
 

 
Chairman Willie Kasayulie stated that the meeting was to conduct an 
informal hearing as described in AS 14.20.180(e). Pursuant to AS 
14.20.180(e), the hearing was held in private.  
 
I. Call to Order: Chairman Kasayulie called the special meeting of 
the Regional School Board, informal hearing to order at 1:02 PM 
 
II. Roll Call:  Present: 
Willie Kasayulie, Chairman 
Ivan Ivan, Vice Chairman 
Samuel George, Treasurer 
Noah Andrew, Secretary 
Moses Owen, Board Member 
Robert Charles, Board Member 
Moses Peter, Board Member 
 
III. Recognition of Guests: Pursuant to AS 14.20.180(e), the hearing 
was held in private. 

 
IV. Informal Hearing: The Board conducted a private informal 
hearing pursuant to AS 14.20.180(e).  

 
V. Adjournment: Motion by Ivan Ivan, Seconded by Robert 
Charles to adjourn the meeting at 2:00 PM. 

 
 
  ___________________________               ___________________ 
  Secretary                                                     Date 
 

 



 
 

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: February 16, 2017 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Rayna Hartz, Superintendent 

 Re: Attendance Report  

 

Attached please find the updated attendance report that includes the January 2017 attendance. Also 
included is the FY15-16 attendance report for comparison. 

 
 



August	   Septem
ber	   October	   Novemb

er	  
Decemb

er	   January	   Februar
y	   March	   April	  	   May	  

Akiachak	  School	   83.00%	   79.00%	   75.00%	   74.00%	   76.00%	   76.00%	   79.00%	   80.00%	   79.00%	   77.00%	  

Akiak	  School	   87.00%	   84.00%	   80.00%	   84.00%	   90.00%	   88.00%	   85.00%	   86.00%	   87.00%	   83.00%	  

Tuluksak	  School	   80.00%	   77.00%	   69.00%	   71.00%	   73.00%	   74.00%	   70.00%	   74.00%	   71.00%	   66.00%	  

0.00%	  

10.00%	  

20.00%	  

30.00%	  

40.00%	  

50.00%	  

60.00%	  

70.00%	  

80.00%	  

90.00%	  

100.00%	  

2015-‐16	  YUPIIT	  SCHOOL	  DISTRICT	  ATTENDANCE	  

Akiachak	  School	  

Akiak	  School	  

Tuluksak	  School	  



1s
t	  -‐
	  3
rd
	  N
E	  
%
	  

1s
t	  -‐
	  3
rd
	  N
E	  
%
	  

1s
t	  -‐
	  3
rd
	  N
E	  
%
	  

1s
t	  -‐
	  3
rd
	  P
RS
N
T	  
%
	  

1s
t	  -‐
	  3
rd
	  P
RS
N
T	  
%
	  

1s
t	  -‐
	  3
rd
	  P
RS
N
T	  
%
	  

1s
t	  -‐
	  3
rd
	  A
BS
N
T	  
%
	  

1s
t	  -‐
	  3
rd
	  A
BS
N
T	  
%
	  

1s
t	  -‐
	  3
rd
	  A
BS
N
T	  
%
	  

4t
h	  
-‐	  6

th
	  N
E	  
%
	  

4t
h	  
-‐	  6

th
	  N
E	  
%
	  

4t
h	  
-‐	  6

th
	  N
E	  
%
	  

4t
h	  
-‐	  6

th
	  P
RS
N
T	  
%
	  

4t
h	  
-‐	  6

th
	  P
RS
N
T	  
%
	  

4t
h	  
-‐	  6

th
	  P
RS
N
T	  
%
	  

4t
h	  
-‐	  6

th
	  A
BS
N
T	  
%
	  

4t
h	  
-‐	  6

th
	  A
BS
N
T	  
%
	  

4t
h	  
-‐	  6

th
	  A
BS
N
T	  
%
	  

7t
h	  
-‐	  9

th
	  N
E	  
%
	  

7t
h	  
-‐	  9

th
	  N
E	  
%
	  

7t
h	  
-‐	  9

th
	  N
E	  
%
	  

7t
h	  
-‐	  9

th
	  P
RS
N
T	  
%
	  

7t
h	  
-‐	  9

th
	  P
RS
N
T	  
%
	  

7t
h	  
-‐	  9

th
	  P
RS
N
T	  
%
	  

7t
h	  
-‐	  9

th
	  A
BS
N
T	  
%
	  

7t
h	  
-‐	  9

th
	  A
BS
N
T	  
%
	  

7t
h	  
-‐	  9

th
	  A
BS
N
T	  
%
	  

10
th
	  -‐	  
12
th
	  N
E	  
%
	  

10
th
	  -‐	  
12
th
	  N
E	  
%
	  

10
th
	  -‐	  
12
th
	  N
E	  
%
	  

10
th
	  -‐	  
12
th
	  P
RS
N
T	  
%
	  

10
th
	  -‐	  
12
th
	  P
RS
N
T	  
%
	  

10
th
	  -‐	  
12
th
	  P
RS
N
T	  
%
	  

10
th
	  -‐	  
12
th
	  A
BS
N
T	  
%
	  

10
th
	  -‐	  
12
th
	  A
BS
N
T	  
%
	  

10
th
	  -‐	  
12
th
	  A
BS
N
T	  
%
	  

0%	  

10%	  

20%	  

30%	  

40%	  

50%	  

60%	  

70%	  

80%	  

90%	  

Akiachak	   Akiak	   Tuluksak	  

YSD	  Clustered	  A.endance	  Report	  for	  Jan	  2017	  (NE)	  



Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 1 of 1	  

Author of Report:     Doug Richards 
Department/Location:    Akiachak 
February Regional School Board Meeting: February 16, 2017 
 

1. Mission Statement 
a. To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 

2. Objectives 
a. To provide every child an opportunity to complete high school and possess the skills needed to pursue further 

education of their choice. 
b. To partner with parents and the community to ensure that every child becomes a whole person and is a contributing 

member of society. 
3. Strategic Goal Areas: 

a. Effective Operations 
b. Yup’ik Curriculum and Improved Student Attendance and Academic Outcomes 
c. Career Pathways 
d. Involving Elders and the Community 

Date(s) Activity Details 
Describe the connection to YSD 

Mission, Objectives, Strategic Goals 
and/or School Goals 

2/6/17 
through 
2/15/17 

Testing 

 We are in full swing of Winter benchmark testing. K-2 has 
completed their AIMS WEB testing and have reviewed their 
results and are seeing improvements in most students. 
All staff members have used recent In-service time to work on 
completing the mandatory testing requirements and the 3rd-6th 
grade have just completed their testing this week. The Staff will 
be reviewing their student results- so far it looks like we are 
showing improvements in most students. 
7-12 is just starting their testing and have scheduled their testing 
to be completed by 2/15/17.  
We have also been “chosen” to participate in NAEP testing for 
both the 4th and 8th grade classes. Those staff members involved 
have been working on the requirements needed to be completed 
for the administration of those test later this quarter. 
A lot of time and effort is put in to these tests. 

 Strategic goal: Effective Operations 
 

February Collaboration 
We are addressing attendance in our school. The “TAT” 
(Teacher Attendance Team) will be working to reinforce the 
importance of regular attendance. 

To partner with parents and 
community to ensure every child 
becomes a whole person and is a 
contributing member of society. 
Strategic Goals: a. Effective 
operations         

February Basketball 
Our Basketball teams have been performing well and look to be 
a force to reckon with at the Regional Tournament March 2nd- 
4th in Kalskag. 

Effective Operations 
 

2/3/17 
3rd quarter 
Progress 
Reports 

February 3 marked time for third quarter Progress Reports for 
our students. Time is flying by! 

To provide every child an 
opportunity to complete high school 
and possess the skills needed to 
pursue further education of their 
choice. 
Strategic Goals: Effective operations 

    
 
	  



Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 1 of 1	  

Author of Report: Charles Burns 
Department/Location: Akiak 
Date of Regional School Board Meeting: 02/16/2017 
 

1. Mission Statement 
a. To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 

2. Objectives 
a. To provide every child an opportunity to complete high school and possess the skills needed to pursue further 

education of their choice. 
b. To partner with parents and the community to ensure that every child becomes a whole person and is a contributing 

member of society. 
3. Strategic Goal Areas: 

a. Effective Operations 
b. Yup’ik Curriculum and Improved Student Attendance and Academic Outcomes 
c. Career Pathways 
d. Involving Elders and the Community 

Date(s) Activity Details 
Describe the connection to YSD Mission, 
Objectives, Strategic Goals and/or School 

Goals 

2/02-2/04 Basketball The basketball teams competed the Kalskag 
Classic. Both teams placed 3rd. 

To provide every child an opportunity 
to complete high school and possess 
the skills needed to pursue further 
education of their choice. 

1/18-1/20 Basketball 

Girls competed in the Bethel tournament. They 
placed 2nd 
 
 

To provide every child an opportunity 
to complete high school and possess 
the skills needed to pursue further 
education of their choice. 

1/20-1/21 Basketball The boys competed at Toksook Bay 

To provide every child an opportunity 
to complete high school and possess 
the skills needed to pursue further 
education of their choice. 

Weekly Character 
Education 

1-4th grade have joint character education classes 
once a week 

To educate all children to be 
successful in any environment 

Weekly Open Gym 
Open Gym is held five nights a week from 6:30-
9:30 for students who attend school and behave 
well. Community members are also welcome. 

To partner with parents and the 
community to ensure that every child 
becomes a whole person and is a 
contributing member of society. 

Weekly 
Yupik 
Cultural 
Activities  

3-6th grade boys are working on snare making 
3-6th grade girls are working on sewing 

Yup’ik Curriculum and Improved 
Student Attendance and Academic 
Outcomes. 

 
 

 



Yupik School District 
PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 1 of 1	  

Author of Report:     David M. Macri 
Department/Location:     Principal, Tuluksak School 
Date of Regional School Board Meeting:  February 16, 2017 
 

1. Mission Statement 
a. To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 

2. Objectives 
a. To provide every child an opportunity to complete high school and possess the skills needed to pursue further 

education of their choice. 
b. To partner with parents and the community to ensure that every child becomes a whole person and is a contributing 

member of society. 
3. Strategic Goal Areas: 

a. Effective Operations 
b. Yupik Curriculum and Improved Student Attendance and Academic Outcomes 
c. Career Pathways 
d. Involving Elders and the Community 

Date(s) Activity Details 
Describe the connection to YSD Mission, 
Objectives, Strategic Goals and/or School 

Goals 

February 
2017 

 Webinar 
Training 

 School Leadership Team, (SLT) are taking on line 
courses to assist staff to teach academic resiliency 
skills and behavior management to Yupik Students 
in their cultural context 

Effective Operations 
 

February 
2017 

Positive 
Behavior 

Management 

The +BM Team comprised of 3 teachers, 2 Para-
pros’ 2 parents, two children and the Yupik 
Community Liaison  have been meeting and are 
creating a program to assist students, parents and 
teacher with life skills inherently important to 
success in most any environment 

Effective Operations 
Yupik Curriculum, Academic 
Outcomes 
Career Pathways 
 

February 
2017 

Standardized 
Testing 

The students of Tuluksak completed MAP’s, AIM’s 
and WIDA Standardized Tests as required by the 
District and State of Alaska 

Academic Outcomes 

February 
2017 

 
Joint 

Village/School 
MTG 

The TNC of Tuluksak and Tuluksak School staff 
members teamed together during a joint village 
meeting to discuss concerns relative to energy and 
conservation in which the World Bridge Program 
can assist and possibly provide future relief 

Yupik Curriculum, Academic 
Outcomes 
Career Pathways 
Elders and the Community 
 

Up & 
Running 

Yupik 
Electives 
Classes 

Elders Marie Napoka and Elisabeth Andrew are 
teaching one class of Yupik Language to 9 high 
school students.  Hannah Alexie is teaching Yupik 
Arts and Crafts to 11 high school students 

Yupik Curriculum 
Elders and the Community 

 
January 

February 
2017 

Facilities Use 

The following Programs have occurred or are 
ongoing: 

• Student/Adult Open Gym – 3 nights/week 
• Use of computer lab by adults for filing of 

PFD and Tax forms 
• Pizza Parlor run by high school students & 

supervised by teaching staff 
• ASAA Basketball Tournament     

Elders and the Community 

 



Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 1 of 1	  

Author of Report:     Sophie Kasayulie 
Department/Location:    Akiachak 
Date of Regional School Board Meeting:   February. 16, 2017 
 

1. Mission Statement 
a. To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 

2. Objectives 
a. To provide every child an opportunity to complete high school and possess the skills needed to pursue further 

education of their choice. 
b. To partner with parents and the community to ensure that every child becomes a whole person and is a contributing 

member of society. 
3. Strategic Goal Areas: 

a. Effective Operations 
b. Yup’ik Curriculum and Improved Student Attendance and Academic Outcomes 
c. Career Pathways 
d. Involving Elders and the Community 

Date(s) Activity Details 
Describe the connection to YSD 

Mission, Objectives, Strategic Goals 
and/or School Goals 

 January 
17,18, 
2017 

Calricaraq/Yuuluaqauciq  
Conference in Bethel, 
AK  

 Listening to presenters talking about historical 
trauma and how its effecting our livelihood 
today. 

 Involving Elders and 
Community  

Jan. 26, 
2017 Calista Elders Meeting  

Met with Rea Bavilla and Gayle Miller on Dual 
Language plan and Health curriculum for middle 
grades  

Yupik Curriculum and improve 
Students Attendance and 
Academic Outcomes  

Jan. 27, 
2017 

Pre-K Elementary 
Grantee Leadership 
Meeting  

We are in process of hiring our staff for each 
head start with the grant we received from the 
state.  The other school districts used other 
funding’s to keep their programs running even 
after hours.   

Yupik Curriculum and Improve 
Students Attendance and 
Academic Outcomes  

    
 
 

 



Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 1 of 1	  

Author of Report:     Sharene Craft 
Department/Location:    Curriculum and Assessment 
Date of Regional School Board Meeting:  February 16, 2017 
 

1. Mission Statement 
a. To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 

2. Objectives 
a. To provide every child an opportunity to complete high school and possess the skills needed to pursue further 

education of their choice. 
b. To partner with parents and the community to ensure that every child becomes a whole person and is a contributing 

member of society. 
3. Strategic Goal Areas: 

a. Effective Operations 
b. Yup’ik Curriculum and Improved Student Attendance and Academic Outcomes 
c. Career Pathways 
d. Involving Elders and the Community 

Date(s) Activity Details 
Describe the connection to YSD Mission, 
Objectives, Strategic Goals and/or School 

Goals 
1/30/17 
thru 
2/16/17 

MAP Testing 3rd – 12th grade MAP Winter Benchmark 
Assessment. 

 
Improved Academic Outcomes 

Jan. 
2017 

Trillium 
Learning/World 
Bridge 

Ron Fortunato facilitated World Bridge project.  Improved Academic Outcomes 
Career Pathways 

1/26/17 
 Calista 
Education 
Program 

 Dual Language Model development. Previewed 
curriculum to be used and implemented 2017-
2018. 

Effective Operations 
Yup’ik Curriculum and Improved 
Student Academic Outcomes 
Involving Elders and the Community 
 

1/27/17 
 Pre-
Elementary 
Development 

 Alaska Pre-Elementary Winter Leadership 
Meeting.  School district partnerships with Head- 
Start 

 Effective Operations 
Improved Academic Outcomes 

 2/6/17 YSD Staff In-
service 

 WIDA ACCESS Proctor training and 
certifications. 
 

Effective Operations 
Improved Student Attendance and 
Academic Outcomes 

          
 
See attached report from Ron Fortunado, Trillium Learning 

 



	  
	  
A	  World	  Bridge	  Projects	  Summary:	  February	  8,	  2017	  
	  
Initial project launch workshops were conducted onsite in Yupiit School District: 
December 12 – Tuluksak School 
December 13, 2016 – Akiak School 
Dec. 14 – Akiachak School 
Dec. 15 – YSD School Board Meeting presentation 
 
Video Conference Workshop Meetings 
Video conferences were conducted to define and develop project/problem definitions and 
assign preliminary research activities. All efforts were focused on development of sustainable 
community solutions.  
Jan. 13 – Akiak WB Student Team 
Jan 16 – Tuluksak WB Admin team 
Jan 17 – Tuluksak WB Student Team 
Jan. 24 – Akiachak WB Student Team 
 
At all three sites, we reviewed the three main projects for NASA CitySmart – Renewable Energy, 
Water Quality and Agricultural Development.  
 
Current Progress: After reviewing the main project goals, students were asked to perform 
research on these tasks, to present information to NASA specialists. Students and teachers will 
work in groups to research: 

- Sustainable energy solutions, especially wind energy. Bethel installed one large wind 
turbine, and three smaller turbines at a school, to test the return on investment of 
energy from wind. Student teams will study Bethel’s data and develop a series of tasks 
to determine what type/size of turbine we could potentially install, and where the 
optimal locations would be. Students need to develop an energy budget – determine 
how much energy is generated and used, first in the school, then in the community. 

- Water Quality testing – a student team will be assigned to work with teachers to open 
the FOSS experiment kits and inventory the equipment available that we might be able 
to use for the projects. Students will also identify the University of Alaska – Fairbanks 
water quality testing laboratory, so that we may also have a highly accurate test done 
on our water supply.  

- Agricultural development – high desire to grow fresh, organic food all year. Students will 
research information on types of greenhouses, and the preparations necessary for 
lighting, heating and soil, to grow food all year in YSD. 

- Students will learn how to use Microsoft Office applications, so they can document their 
research in text, presentations and spreadsheets. 

 
The Collaborative Basecamp Portals are now available, where students and teachers will 
manage their project work. Workshops will be conducted onsite to train on utilization of these 
portals. 
 
 



	  
Unmanned Aircraft Systems – Scientific Applications (UAS-SA) mapping for the road/path 
transportation system. Kodiak will help supply some technology for this project. 
 
UAS (drone) Applications for YSD: 
- High-definition aerial mapping for the road system 
- River mapping for erosion studies 
- River mapping for ice road establishment? 
- Mapping for land trails to neighboring villages? 
- Thermal imaging for inspection and maintenance of above-ground plumbing, especially for 
Tuluksak. 
 
Initial Tasks:  

• Research Topics listed above 
• Inspect and inventory science equipment (FOSS) 

o Identify any water flow equipment, for determining river erosion properties, 
especially to help Akiak 

• Prepare registrations for Basecamp portal 
• Train students on research process utilizing World Bridge content 
• Update training on Microsoft Office apps 
• Review computer science programming initiative, identify students previously 

participating and the languages studied. Develop new program leading to NASA World 
Wind application, including Javascript, HTML5 and CSS. 

• Integrate World Bridge projects into elementary school 
	  



 Akiak School   Akiachak School   Tuluksak School 
 P.O. Box 49   P.O. Box 51189   P.O. Box 115 
 Akiak, Alaska 99552  Akiachak, Alaska 99551  Tuluksak, Alaska 99679 
 Tel. (907) 765-4600   Tel. (907) 825-3616   Tel. (907) 695-5625 
     
 

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 
 
 
 
Date: February 16, 2017 
To: Regional School Board Members 
From: Lisa Taylor, CPA 
Re: January 31, 2017 Board Report 
 
 
The FY 2017 January Board Report contains the following: 

• District Revenue Budget versus Actual 
• Expenditure Summary by Function and Location 
• District Expenditure Budget versus Actual 
• Board Budget versus Actual 

 
 
Cash balance at 12/31/16 is $3,751,469 
 
Accounts receivable from the State for 6/30/16 grants around $19,571. 
 
Staffing and Training – The new accounting system is up and running.  We are also running  the 
old software side by side to insure that the transition goes smoothly.   
 
FY 2016 Audit – We anticipate that it will be finalized by the CPA firm in the next week.   
 
We are working on the 2018 budget. 
 
 
 
 
Lisa Taylor, CPA 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 



















Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 1 of 1	  

Author of Report:     Jim Hartz 
Department/Location:    Maintenance & Operations 
Date of Regional School Board Meeting: February 16, 2016 
 

1. Mission Statement 
a. To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 

2. Objectives 
a. To provide every child an opportunity to complete high school and possess the skills needed to pursue further 

education of their choice. 
b. To partner with parents and the community to ensure that every child becomes a whole person and is a contributing 

member of society. 
3. Strategic Goal Areas: 

a. Effective Operations 
b. Yup’ik Curriculum and Improved Student Attendance and Academic Outcomes 
c. Career Pathways 
d. Involving Elders and the Community 

Date(s) Activity Details 

Describe the connection to 
YSD Mission, Objectives, 

Strategic Goals and/or School 
Goals 

1/25/17 Compliance Completed DEED required reporting for CIP eligibility Effective Operations 
 TLT Generators Tuluksak generators running Effective Operations 

2/16/17 TLT Water 
Contract Tuluksak water contract presented for approval Effective Operations 

2/7/17  
to  
2/9/17 

Copier Maintenance BizHub Minolta maintenance and repair for all four 
locations Effective Operations 

 



	  
Yupiit School District	  

PO Box 51190	  
Akiachak, AK 99551	  

Regional School Board Report	  
	  

Page 1 of 1	  

Author of Report:     Tim Bateman	  
Department/Location:    Technology	  
Date of Regional School Board Meeting:  February 16, 2017	  
	  

1. Mission Statement 
a. To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 

2. Objectives 
a. To provide every child an opportunity to complete high school and possess the skills needed to pursue further 

education of their choice. 
b. To partner with parents and the community to ensure that every child becomes a whole person and is a 

contributing member of society. 
3. Strategic Goal Areas: 

a. Effective Operations 
b. Yup’ik Curriculum and Improved Student Attendance and Academic Outcomes 
c. Career Pathways 
d. Involving Elders and the Community 

Date(s)	   Activity	   Details	  

Describe the connection 
to YSD Mission, 

Objectives, Strategic 
Goals and/or School 

Goals	  

 Jan	   PowerSchool 
OnSite Training	  

PS Training Part One (Administrator) coordinated and 
conducted via web access due to weather preventing PS 
training staff from traveling to Akiachak.  PS Training Part 
Two (Teacher) is pending rescheduling.	  

 Effective Operations	  

Jan - 
Feb	  

PowerSchool 
database 
grooming	  

Performed grooming activities within PowerSchool to align 
data provided with reporting vehicles for testing, state, and 
federal reporting.  Grooming continues.	  

Effective Operations	  

Jan - 
Feb	  

PowerSchool 
Report 
Templates	  

Developed and implemented data export templates in 
PowerSchool to expedite and streamline collection of data 
inputs for both IMPACT AIDE reporting and MAP testing 
databases.	  

Effective Operations	  

Feb	   NWEA MAP	   Full staff and student roster formatted and uploaded in support 
of Winter 2016/2017 MAP testing.	   Effective Operations	  

Feb	   IMPACT Aide	   IMPACT AIDE generated pending residential physical address 
input.	   Effective Operations	  

Feb	   DEED PEAKS	   3rd  through 10th grade student roster formatted and uploaded 
in support of DEED PEAKS testing.	   Effective Operations	  

Feb	   PQA	  
USAC requested follow-up information provided for PQA 
audit response submitted in Nov 2016 (ref Dec 2016 Board 
Report).	  

Effective Operations	  

	  
	  

	  



Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 

Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 

 

Page 1 of 1	  

Author of Report:     Rayna Hartz 
Department/Location:    Superintendent 
Date of Regional School Board Meeting: February 16, 2017 
 

1. Mission Statement 
a. To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 

2. Objectives 
a. To provide every child an opportunity to complete high school and possess the skills needed to pursue further 

education of their choice. 
b. To partner with parents and the community to ensure that every child becomes a whole person and is a contributing 

member of society. 
3. Strategic Goal Areas: 

a. Effective Operations 
b. Yup’ik Curriculum and Improved Student Attendance and Academic Outcomes 
c. Career Pathways 
d. Involving Elders and the Community 

Date(s) Activity Details 
Describe the connection to YSD 
Mission, Objectives, Strategic 

Goals and/or School Goals 

1/26/17 Collaboration 
Meeting at Calista in Anchorage with LKSD to discuss Dual 
Language program implementation, place-based, secondary science 
curriculum, and the Alaska Humanities Forum grant 

Effective Operations 
Yup’ik Curriculum 
Involving Elders and the 
Community 

1/27/16 Collaboration Early Childhood Summit 
Moore Early Literacy Grant Meeting 

Effective Operations 
Yup’ik Curriculum 
Involving Elders and the 
Community 

1/27/16 CEE Board 
Meeting Coalition for Educational Equity Executive Board Meeting Effective Operations 

2/7/17 Facilities The IRA Council has requested the use of the old library as office 
space. Effective Operations 

2/6/16 

Calricaraq and 
Native 
Connections 
Program 

The Akiachak and Akiak Native Connections programs will be 
provided technical assistance through the Calricaraq Behavioral 
Health Prevention program through YKHC and they have requested 
YSD be involved in the planning and implementation of the 
program. 
Native Connections is a five-year federal grant program through the 
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration 
(SAMHSA), Department of Health and Human Services, that helps 
American Indian and Alaska Native communities identify and 
address the behavioral health needs of Native youth. The program 
supports grantees in: 
•Reducing suicidal behavior and substance use among Native youth 
up to age 24 
•Easing the impacts of substance use, mental illness, and trauma in 
tribal communities 
•Supporting youth as they transition into adulthood 

Effective Operations 
Yup’ik Curriculum 
Involving Elders and the 
Community 

2/6/17 
to  
2/10/17 

Consolidated and 
Carl Perkins 
Audit 

On-site audit of Consolidated and Carl Perkins federal programs Effective Operations 

2/9/17 Professional 
Development 

Tribal Tech, LLC meeting to plan staff development opportunities 
for classified staff Effective Operations 

 



 
 

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877)  825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: February 16, 2017 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Rayna Hartz, Superintendent 

 
Re: Action Item A. Certified Staff 

 
The Administration requests that the Yupiit School District Regional School Board 
approve the following contracts for the FY’17 School Year. 



Recommended	  Certified	  Staff	  for	  FY2017-‐-‐-‐-‐-‐-‐-‐-‐-‐2018	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  

AKIAK	  	   	  	  	   	  	  	  
	  	   Maggie	  Williams	  	  	   Kindergarten	  Teacher	  	  	  
	  	   Alexis	  Smith	  	  	   2nd	  Grade	  Teacher	  	  	  
	  	   Janclare	  Robyt	  	  	   3rd/4th	  Grade	  Teacher	  	  	  
	  	   Alberta	  Demantle	  	  	   5th/6th	  Teacher	  	  	  
	  	   Rachel	  Patton	  	  	   Language	  Arts	  Teacher	  	  	  
	  	   Jennifer	  Stratton-‐-‐-‐-‐-‐-‐-‐-‐-‐Cooper	   SPED	  Teacher	  	  	  
	  	   	  	  	   	  	  	  
Akiachak	  	   William	  Burns	  	  	   K-‐-‐-‐-‐-‐-‐-‐-‐-‐12	  Counselor	  	  	  
	  	   Katie	  George	  	  	   Kindergarten	  	  	  
	  	   Jill	  Drennen	  	  	   1st	  Grade	  Teacher	  	  	  
	  	   Jesse	  Jones	  	  	   2nd	  Grade	  Teacher	  	  	  
	  	   Michael	  Drennen	  	  	   3rd	  Grade	  Teacher	  	  	  
	  	   James	  Bagnaschi	  	  	   4th	  Grade	  Teacher	  	  	  
	  	   Hope	  Casseri	  	  	   5th	  Grade	  Teacher	  	  	  
	  	   Brian	  Sacry	  	  	   6th	  Grade	  Teacher	  	  	  
	  	   Ickeley	  Charles	  	  	   7-‐-‐-‐-‐-‐-‐-‐-‐-‐12	  Generalist	  	  	  
	  	   Mark	  Casseri	  	  	   Math	  Teacher	  	  	  
	  	   Patrick	  Navin	  	  	   Science	  Teacher	  	  	  
	  	   Barron	  Sample	  	  	   Social	  Studies	  	  	  
	  	   Mary	  Samson	  	  	   Language	  Arts	  	  	  
	  	   Allan	  Lowe	  	  	   Deaf	  Instructor	  	  	  
	  	   Dave	  Carpenter	  	  	   SPED	  Teacher	  	  	  
	  	   Karen	  Wells	  	  	   SPED	  Teacher	  	  	  
	  	   	  	  	   	  	  	  
Tuluksak	  	   Sharon	  Lemmert	  	  	   K-‐-‐-‐-‐-‐-‐-‐-‐-‐12	  Counselor	  	  	  
	  	   Adam	  Swenson	  	  	   3rd/4th	  	  Grade	  Teacher	  	  	  
	  	   Mark	  Biberg	  	  	   4th/5th	  Grade	  Teacher	  	  	  
	  	   John	  Douglas	  	  	   7th/8th	  Grade	  Teacher	  	  	  	  
	  	   Randall	  Leedy	  	  	   Math/Science	  Teacher	  	  	  
	  	   Franklin	  Salisbury	  	  	   Social	  Studies	  	  	  
	  	   Jennifer	  Douglas	  	  	   Language	  Arts	  	  	  
	  	   Bradley	  Cole	  	  	   SPED	  –	  Intensive	  Needs	  	  	  
	  	   Owen	  McCarty	  JR	  	  	   VocEd	  –	  2nd	  Semester	  	  	  

	  



 
 

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877)    825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: February 16, 2017 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Rayna Hartz, Superintendent 

 
Re: Action Item B. Administrative Staff 

 
The YSD Administration recommends the following Administrative and District Level 
Contracts for FY2017-2018: 

 

Sharene Craft Curriculum, Instruction, Assessment 
Dena Blake Special Ed Coordinator/Curriculum Coordinator 
Sophie Kasayulie Yupiaq Tribal Director 
Jim Hartz Maintenance Director 
Bonnie James HR Specialist/Administrative/Board Secretary 
David Macri Tuluksak Principal 
William Richards Akiachak K-12 Principal 



 
 

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: February 16, 2017 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Rayna Hartz, Superintendent 

 Re: Action Item C.  New Hire 

 

The Administration recommends the approval of the New Hire for Caitlyn Willams, 

Classroom Aide, Akiak School. 

 
 
 



 
 

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: February 16, 2017 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Rayna Hartz, Superintendent 

 Re: Action Item D. Resignations 

 

The Administration recommends the approval of the resignations for Brittany Schmitz, 1st/2nd Grade Teacher, 
Tuluksak School; Richard Sparrow, Kindergarten/1st Grade, Tuluksak School; Daphne Matz, Special Ed Teacher, 
Tuluksak School; Charles Burns, K-12 Principal, Akiak School; Kristi Burns, 1st Grade Teacher, Akiak School; 
And Robin Connolly, English Language Arts (ELA), Akiachak School. 
 
 









February	  6,	  2017	  
	  
	  
Dear	  Mr.	  Burns,	  
	  
	   I	  regret	  to	  inform	  you	  that	  at	  the	  end	  of	  the	  2016-‐2017	  school	  year	  I	  am	  
resigning	  from	  Yupiit	  Public	  School	  District.	  	  Thank	  you	  for	  this	  opportunity.	  
	  
	  

Sincerely,	  	  
Kristi	  Burns	  







 
 

Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: February 16, 2017 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Rayna Hartz, Superintendent 

 Re: Action Items E. Tuluksak Water Sales Contract   

 

The Administration recommends the approval of the Tuluksak Water Sales Contract. 

 
 









Yupiit School District 
	   Board of Education Meetings 

District	  Office	  at	  10:00	  AM	  	  	  
	  	  	  

	  	  3rd	  THURSDAY	   	   2nd	  MONDAY	   	   2nd	  WEDNESDAY	   	   	   	   	   2nd	  FRIDAY	  	  	  
Meeting	  Date	   Agenda	  Deadline	   Packet	  Information	  &	  Reports	  Due	  @	  8:00	  AM	   Packets	  Distributed	  	  	  

	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	  
	   	   July	  21,	  2016	  	   	  	   	  	   July	  11,	  2016	  	   	  	   	  	   July	  13,	  2016	  	   	  	   	  	   July	  15,	  2016	  	  	  
 
 
 
 
 
 
	  	  

 
 
	  	  	  
August	  18,	  2016	  	  	   	  	  	  

	  	  	  

September	  15,	  2016	  	  	  	  

	  	  	  

	  	  	  

August	  8,	  2016	  

September	  5,	  2016	  	  	  

	  	  	  

	  	  	  

	  	  	  

	  	  	  

August	  10,	  2016	  

September	  7,	  2016	  	  	  

	  	  	  

	  	  	  

	  	  	  

	  	  	  

August	  12,	  2016	  

September	  9,	  2016	  	  	  

	   	   October	  13,	  2016	  	  	   	  	  	   October	  3,	  2016	  	  	   	  	  	   	  	  	   October	  5,	  2016	  	  	   	  	  	   	  	  	   October	  7,	  2016	  	  
	   	   November	  	  17,	  	  2016	  	   	  	  	   November	  7,	  2016	  	  	   	  	  	   	  	  	   November	  9,	  2016	  	  	   	  	  	   	  	  	   November	  11,	  2016	  	  
	   	   December	  	  	  15,	  	  2016	  	   	  	  	   December	  5,	  2016	  	  	   	  	  	   	  	  	  	   December	  7,	  2016	  	  	   	  	  	   	  	  	   December	  9,	  2016	  	  	  	  
	   	   January	   19,	   2017	  	   	  	  	   January	  9,	  2017	  	  	   	  	  	   	  	  	   January	  11,	  2017	  	  	   	  	  	   	  	  	   January	  13,	  2017	  	  	  

	   	   February	  16,	  2017	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   	  	  	   February	  6,	  2017	  	  	   	  	  	   	  	  	   February	  8,	  2017	  	  	   	  	  	   	  	  	   February	  10,	  2017	  	  	  
	   	   **March	  9,	  2017	  	  	  	  	  	  	   	  	  	   February	  27,	  2017	  	  	   	  	  	   	  	  	   March	  1,	  2017	  	  	   	  	  	   	  	  	   March	  3,	  2017	  	  	  

	   	   April	  20,	  2017	  	  	   	  	  	   	  	  	   April	  10,	  2017	  	  	  	  	   	  	  	   	  	  	   April	  12,	  2017	  	  	  	   	  	  	   	  	  	   April	  14,	  2017	  	  	  
	   	   **May	  25,	  2017	  	  	   	  	   	  	  	   May	  15,	  2017	  	  	  	  	   	  	  	   	  	  	   May	  17,	  2017	  	  	  	  	   	  	  	   	  	  	   May	  19,	  2017	  	  	  
	   	   June	  15,	  2017	  	  	   	  	  	   	  	  	   June	  5,	  2017	  	  	  	  	  	  	   	  	  	   	  	  	   June	  7,	  2017	  	  	  	  	  	  	   	  	  	   	  	  	   June	  9,	  2017	  	  	  
	    

 

BB 9320(a) Regular Meetings: The Board shall adopt a yearly calendar specifying the date, time and place of each regular 
meeting. The local media shall be provided with an annual calendar of regular Board meetings and shall be notified of any 

changes to the calendar.  The Board shall hold 1 regular meeting on the 3rd  Thursday of each month.  Unless changed by  
the Board, regular meetings shall be held at 11:00 AM at the School Library. Notice of regular meetings shall be posted at 
least three days prior to the meeting. **not scheduled on 3rd  Thursday 

	  


	Committee Meeting & Worksession
	V. Approval of Agenda
	VI. Approval of Minutes
	A. January 19, 2017
	B. January 30, 2017
	VIII. Attendance Report
	KKI School Report
	AKI School Report
	TLT School Report
	Tribal Education Dept.
	Curriculum Report
	Business & Financial Report
	Maintenance & Operations Report
	Technology Report
	Superintendent’s Report
	IX. Action Item A. Certified Staff
	IX. Action Item B. Administrative Staff
	IX. Action Item C. New Hire
	IX. Action Item D. Resignations
	IX. Action Item E. TLT Water Sales Contract
	XIV. Next Regular Meeting



